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submission identifies the name, address, 
and phone number of the applicant, 
sponsoring agency, class and start date, 
and financial payment information. 

NCTC uses data from the form to 
generate class rosters, class transcripts, 
and statistics, and as a budgeting tool 
for projecting training requirements. It is 
also used to track attendance, 
mandatory requirements, tuition, and 
invoicing for all NCTC-sponsored 
courses both on- and off-site. 
II. Data 

OMB Control Number: 1018–0115. 
Title: Application for Training at the 

National Conservation Training Center 
Service Form Number(s): 3–2193. 
Type of Request: Extension of a 

currently approved collection. 
Affected Public: Persons who wish to 

participate in training given at or 
sponsored by the NCTC. 

Respondent’s Obligation: Voluntary. 
Frequency of Collection: On occasion 

when applying for training at NCTC. 
Estimated Annual Number of 

Respondents: 720. 
Estimated Total Annual Responses: 

720. 
Estimated Time Per Response: 5 

minutes. 
Estimated Total Annual Burden 

Hours: 60. 
III. Request for Comments 

We invite comments concerning this 
IC on: 

(1) whether or not the collection of 
information is necessary, including 
whether or not the information will 
have practical utility; 

(2) the accuracy of our estimate of the 
burden for this collection of 
information; 

(3) ways to enhance the quality, 
utility, and clarity of the information to 
be collected; and 

(4) ways to minimize the burden of 
the collection of information on 
respondents. 

Comments that you submit in 
response to this notice are a matter of 
public record. We will include and/or 
summarize each comment in our request 
to OMB to approve this IC. Before 
including your address, phone number, 
e-mail address, or other personal 
identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment, including your 
personal identifying information, may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: February 13, 2008. 
Hope Grey, 
Information Collection Clearance Officer, 
Fish and Wildlife Service. 
[FR Doc. E8–9064 Filed 4–24–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–55–S 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–644] 

In the Matter of: Certain Composite 
Wear Components and Products 
Containing the Same; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
March 24, 2008, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Magotteaux 
International S/A of Belgium and 
Magotteaux, Inc. of Franklin, Tennessee. 
A letter supplementing the complaint 
was filed on April 11, 2008. The 
complaint as supplemented alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain composite wear components and 
products containing the same that 
infringe all of the claims of U.S. Patent 
No. RE 39,998. The complaint further 
alleges that an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 

accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2574. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2007). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
April 21, 2008, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain composite wear 
components and products containing 
the same that infringe one or more of 
claims 1–22 of U.S. Patent No. RE 
39,998, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are— 
Magotteaux International S/A, Rue A. 

Dumont, Vaux-sous-Chèvremont, 
RPM Liege—Belgium 405,785,543. 

Magotteaux, Inc., 725 Cool Springs 
Boulevard, Franklin, Tennessee 
37067. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
AIA Engineering Limited, Plot No. 115, 

Gujarat Vyapari Maha Mandal, 
Industrial Estate, Odhav Road, 
Ahmedabad 38240, Gujarat, India. 

Vega Industries, 330 Franklin Road, 
Suite 135–180, Brentwood, Tennessee 
37027. 

F.A.R. Fonderie Acciaierie Roiale 
S.p.A., Via Leonardo da Vinci no. 11, 
33010 Reana del Roiale, Udine, Italy. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Room 401B, Washington, DC 20436; and 
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(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Theodore R. Essex is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: April 22, 2008. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E8–9070 Filed 4–24–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Office of the Secretary 

Submission for OMB Review: 
Comment Request 

April 22, 2008. 
The Department of Labor (DOL) 

hereby announces the submission of the 
following public information collection 
requests (ICR) to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 
(Pub. L. 104–13, 44 U.S.C. chapter 35). 
A copy of each ICR, with applicable 
supporting documentation, including 
among other things a description of the 
likely respondents, proposed frequency 
of response, and estimated total burden 
may be obtained from the RegInfo.gov 
Web site at http://www.reginfo.gov/ 

public/do/PRAMain or by contacting 
Darrin King on 202–693–4129 (this is 
not a toll-free number)/e-mail: 
king.darrin@dol.gov. 

Interested parties are encouraged to 
send comments to the Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Attn: Bridget Dooling, OMB Desk 
Officer for the Employment Standards 
Administration (ESA), Office of 
Management and Budget, Room 10235, 
Washington, DC 20503, Telephone: 
202–395–7316/Fax: 202–395–6974 
(these are not toll-free numbers), E-mail: 
OIRA_submission@omb.eop.gov within 
30 days from the date of this publication 
in the Federal Register. In order to 
ensure the appropriate consideration, 
comments should reference the OMB 
Control Number (see below). 

The OMB is particularly interested in 
comments which: 

• Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

• Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

• Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

• Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Agency: Employment Standards 
Administration. 

Type of Review: Extension without 
change of a currently approved 
collection. 

Title of Collection: Request for 
Examination and/or Treatment. 

OMB Control Number: 1215–0066. 
Form Numbers: LS–1. 
Total Estimated Number of 

Respondents: 25,000. 
Total Estimated Annual Burden 

Hours: 81,000. 
Total Estimated Annual Cost Burden: 

$3,558,000. 
Affected Public: Individuals or 

households. 
Description: The information 

collected on Form LS–1 is used by the 
Department’s Longshore Division to 
verify that proper medical treatment has 
been authorized by the employer/ 
insurance carrier, and to determine the 

severity of a claimant’s injuries and thus 
his/her entitlement to compensation 
benefits. The employers/insurance 
carriers are responsible by law to 
provide these benefits if a claimant is 
medically unable to work as a result of 
a work-related injury. If the information 
were not collected, verification of 
authorized medical care and entitlement 
to compensation benefits would not be 
possible. For additional information, see 
related notice published at 73 FR 2947 
on January 16, 2008. 

Agency: Employment Standards 
Administration. 

Type of Review: Extension without 
change of a currently approved 
collection. 

Title of Collection: Rehabilitation Plan 
and Award. 

OMB Control Number: 1215–0067. 
Form Numbers: OWCP–16. 
Total Estimated Number of 

Respondents: 7,000. 
Total Estimated Annual Burden 

Hours: 3,500. 
Total Estimated Annual Cost Burden: 

$0. 
Affected Public: Business or other for- 

profit. 
Description: Form OWCP–16 serves to 

document the agreed upon plan for 
rehabilitation services submitted by the 
injured worker and vocational 
rehabilitation counselor, and OWCP’s 
award of payment from funds provided 
for rehabilitation. For additional 
information, see related notice 
published at 73 FR 2946 on January 16, 
2008. 

Agency: Employment Standards 
Administration. 

Type of Review: Revision of a 
currently approved collection. 

Title of Collection: Report of Changes 
That May Affect Your Black Lung 
Benefits. 

OMB Control Number: 1215–0084. 
Form Numbers: CM–929 and CM– 

929P. 
Total Estimated Number of 

Respondents: 70,000. 
Total Estimated Annual Burden 

Hours: 15,269. 
Total Estimated Annual Cost Burden: 

$0. 
Affected Public: Individuals or 

households. 
Description: The CM–929 is used to 

help determine continuing eligibility of 
primary beneficiaries receiving black 
lung benefits from the Black Lung 
Disability Trust Fund. For additional 
information, see related notice 
published at 72 FR 70616 on December 
12, 2007. 

Agency: Employment Standards 
Administration. 
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